

14th July, 2020.

The Managing Director,
C&I Leasing PLC,
Off Bisola Durosinmi Etti Drive,
Lekki Phase 1,
Lagos.

Dear Sir,

RE: MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTION AND REPORT

POLICY NO	T.B.A
CLAIM NO	T.B.A
VEHICLE MODEL	TOYOTA HILUX
REG NO	LSD 893 XB
MILEAGE	COMPUTERISED
YEAR OF MAKE	2012
ESTIMATED REPAIRS COST	N1,380,000.00
VEHICLE'S LOCATION	WORKSHOP PREMISES
<u>INSURED</u>	<u>C&I LEASING PLC</u>

Following your directive, we traveled to KADUNA STATE and called at the workshop premises **Messrs DELE MECH AND MOTORS NIG. ENT.** located at Sabo Tasha, Kaduna, Kaduna State where we carried out the physical inspection of the above captioned vehicle and the attached photographs are taken and attached for your record purposes.

DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT

The workshop manager could not tell us how the accident happened. However, our physical inspection confirmed that the impact of the accident damaged the under listed parts of the vehicle:

Radiator
Sand protector
Front chassis
Front bumper
Front grill

Headlight
 Condenser
 A/C pipe
 Steering airbag
 Dashboard airbag
 Front windscreen
 Alternator
 Side mirror
 Front fender

REPAIR ESTIMATE

The repair estimate cost to the tune of **N1,380,000.00** forwarded by the workshop mentioned above was thoroughly examined and compared with the extent of damaged done on the vehicle and we observed that the estimate was inflated in prices and also unrealistic in parts. We therefore called his attention to the unrealistic **Radiator cover** and he accepted and it was deleted from the estimate. While on the prices quoted for other items, we frankly told him that they are on the high side and they are subject to adjustment. We logically backed our argument with the current auto parts prices. We contacted the Oriapata auto spare parts market located at Kaduna and based on the prices obtained the estimate is adjusted but he was not satisfy with our adjustment initially, he was claiming that some damaged parts or omitted while he was preparing the estimate. He mentioned headlight bulbs, Toyota logo, horn, bumper bracket but we told him that the omitted parts are not much and part of the amount allotted for panel beating can take care of the omitted items and he accepted. At the end of our he allowed a total reduction of **N430,000.00** from the total estimate.

Details of reductions are shown in the table below:

S/No	Items	Original Estimate (N)	Revised Estimate (N)	Reduction (N)	Remarks
1	Radiator	70,000.00	40,000.00	30,000.00	Replace
2	Sand protector	25,000.00	12,000.00	13,000.00	Replace
3	Front chassis	350,000.00	320,000.00	30,000.00	Replace
4	Front bumper	55,000.00	45,000.00	10,000.00	Replace
5	Front grill	45,000.00	25,000.00	20,000.00	Replace
6	Headlight	60,000.00	40,000.00	20,000.00	Replace
7	Condenser	70,000.00	40,000.00	30,000.00	Replace
8	A/C pipe	15,000.00	12,000.00	3,000.00	Replace
9	Steering airbag	80,000.00	55,000.00	25,000.00	Replace
10	Dashboard airbag	170,000.00	120,000.00	50,000.00	Replace
11	Front windscreen	50,000.00	40,000.00	10,000.00	Replace
12	Radiator cover	15,000.00	Nil	15,000.00	Replace
13	Alternator	35,000.00	20,000.00	15,000.00	Replace

14	Towing	30,000.00	15,000.00	15,000.00	Adequate
15	Electrical work	10,000.00	6,000.00	4,000.00	Adequate
16	Panel beating	150,000.00	65,000.00	85,000.00	Adequate
17	Spraying	80,000.00	60,000.00	20,000.00	Adequate
18	Side mirror	40,000.00	20,000.00	20,000.00	Replace
19	Labour	30,000.00	15,000.00	15,000.00	Adequate
	Total	1,380,000.00	950,000.00	430,000.00	Adequate

SUMMARY

ORIGINAL ESTIMATE	N1,380,000.00
TOTAL REDUCTION	N430,000.00
REVISED ESTIMATE	N950,000.00
CONTRIBUTION IF ANY	T.B.A
POLICY EXCESS	T.B.A
NET LIABILITY	T.B.A

RECOMMENDATION

The workshop manager insists on **N950,000.00** for the repairs. The workshop manager duly countersigned the amount insist on, on the estimate sheet attached herewith.

Yours faithfully,

JAS AUTOMOBILE LIMITED



J. S. ADEFI
Managing Consultants



A. D. JOSIAH
Technical Department

DELE MECH. & MOTORS NIG. ENT.

SPECIALIZED ON TOYOTA, HONDA & NISSAN



Commented [1]:

OFFICE ADDRESS:

Gbagyi Villa Opposite
Ejeg Filling Station, Behind Tipper Garage
Express Sabon Tasha,
Kaduna South.

0817656814
08106563002
08025473332

Cash/Credit Sale Invoice

TOYOTA HILUX

No. 3671

KM 1

CODE _____

L.P.NO. LSD 893 XB

Date: 5th July, 2020

QTY	DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS	AMOUNT
	Radiator	70,000
	Sand protector	25,000
	Chassis	350,000
	Front bomber	55,000
	Front grim	45,000
2	Headlights	60,000
	AC radiator	70,000
	AC pipe	15,000
	Steering air bar	80,000
	Passenger air bar	170,000
	Wheel screen	50,000
	Radiator cover	15,000
	Alternator	35,000
	Towing of vehicle	30,000
	Electrical work	10,000
	Panel beating	150,000
	Spraying	80,000
2	Side mirrors	40,000
	Labour	30,000

◆ TOTAL #1,380,000

AMOUNT IN WORDS _____

THANKS FOR YOUR PATRONAGE

#950,000 =
Duf



JAS AUTOMOBILE LIMITED

Rc 906362

Mechanical Engineering

CONSULTANTS, ASSESSORS & VALUERS.

Suite 216, 2nd Floor, Metro Plaza, Central Area, Abuja.

EMAIL: adefijohn@yahoo.com, adefijohn@gmail.com

Tel: 08062472809, 08059527101.

The Managing Director
C&I Leasing Plc
Lekki Phase 1,
Lagos.

Nº 0002461

DEBIT NOTE

DATE: 14/07/2020

PARTICULARS	N	K
Being our professional fee,	10,000	=
Cost of Transportation to Kaduna	7,500	=
Cost of photographs and	6,000	=
other expenses Hotel bill for a night		
in respect of:		
Claim No: T.B.A		
Make: TOYOTA HILUX		
Reg: LSD 893AB		
Insured: C&I LEASING PLC		
	23,000	=

Amount in words

Twenty three thousand naira
only.

An early settlement of this bill will be highly appreciated.

Prepared by.